
385 CONGRESS STREET. LLC
273O Transit Road, West Seneca, NY 14224

February 7, 2018

Matthew Provencal

MuIier A「chitects

Comme「ciaI St「eet

Portland, ME O4101

Dea「 Mathew,

一t is my unde「standing that you are fac描tating the acquisition of bu潤ing permits for

Capozza TiIe and Hebe競Construction who are purchasing comme「ciai space in our

Mason馴ock p「qiect iocated at 62 1ndia Street. Furthermore, it is my understanding

that Capozza require§ 2 parking spaces and that Hebe鴫requi「es 4 pa「king spaces.The

PurPOSe Of this ietter is to confirm to you that we have 6 parking spaces available in

Our Parking Iot Iocated at 385 Congress St「eet, Po競Iand ME. This Iot is professionaIIy

managed by Unified Parking Partners with whom we have had a successfu看

retationsh巾With for ove「 three yea「s, We have had discu§Sions regarding these

matters with both Mr. Capozza and Mr. Hebe競and have ag「eed to make the required

SPaCeS aVailable to them.

lf you need anything fu鴫her with regards to these matte「s, PIease do not hesitate to

COntaCt me.

385 Congress Street, LLC


